| FORO             | FFICE U. | SE ONL       | Y |      |      |
|------------------|----------|--------------|---|------|------|
| Town No.:        | Site     | Site No. 270 |   |      |      |
| UTM :            |          | 1            | ! | 1    |      |
| QUAD:            |          |              |   |      |      |
| DISTRICT<br>S NR | IF NR    |              |   | oten | tial |

State of Connecticut

CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION
59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: Buildings & Structures

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437 June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS

144 Moose Hill Road

(map 66, lot 35)

2. NAME

(historic)

Samuel W. Leete

(common)

3. USE (historic)

USE (present)

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1834

BUILDER

STYLE Federal

7. ALTERATIONS

Siding; side addition; the original doorway on the side; screened porch.

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

Overhanging eaves with a moulding below; 12/12 sash; two 6/6 sash gable windows; moulding around the door frame; very stylized entablature over the door.

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL The modest form and pleasant proportions of this house are enhanced by the surrounding picket fence. It is a good example of the simpler versions of the Federal style.

Samuel Willis Leete, born 17 April 1812, son of Edmund, was the original owner of this house. Leete died in 1877, leaving one child, Judson Wyllis. Leete was one of the original Trustees of the Methodist Episcopal Church of Guilford.

## 10. SOURCES

Dorothy Whitfield Society; Guilford Taxlists 1834-36; The Descendants of William Leete; Steiner, p. 388.

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR

Sources: Joel E. Helander, Leete's Island Legacy, p. 53.